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U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Honolulu Area Office
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Honolulu, Hawaii 96819

Attention: Mr. Niel Rassmussen
Dear Mr. Bonnet:

The following is a list of personnel who will participate in the
Bikini Survey during March and April, 1967 and their clearance
status:

Laboratory of Radiation Ecology, University of Washington

Edward E. Held, "Q", 97412-LA-HA
Jack A. Tobin, "L" clearance‘in process AEC Richland Operations
office.

Robert C. Erickson, Reactivation of "L" clearance requested of AEC
Richland Operations office.

Nuclear Explosives Environmental Safety Branch, Division of
Operational Safety, USAEC
Tommy F. McCraw, "Q", WA-115262

U.S. Naval Defense Radiological Laboratory
Francis M. Tomnove€, Top Secret
Edmund Woodrow Jones, Top Secret

The Richland Operations office will notify you when the clearances
for Jack Tobin and Robert Erickson are granted.



The appropriate security offices will notify you as to the cur-
rent clearance status of other members of the party.

Sincerely yours,

o - -
C o
Edward E. Held
Research Professor
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